August 4, 2009

MEETING




CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
August 4, 2009
6:00 PM

Welcome to the City of Treasure Island Commission Meeting. If you wish to speak on a topic which is on today’'s agenda, a
speaker's form [available in the rear of the room] must be completed and given to the City Clerk. Please do not address the
Commission from your seat, but rather from the podium where your comments can be heard by all and recorded as required by

Florida law. Unscheduled topics may be presented under the Public Comments section of the agenda.

A.

F.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Minning

ROLL CALL:

Mayor Bob Minning

Commissioner Phil Collins — Vice Mayor District 1
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2
Commissioner Carol Coward District 3
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the meetings and workshops of June 16, July 7, and July 21, 2009 are
available for approval.

ITEMS OF BUSINESS

Consideration of Res. 09-49, Agreement for Yard Waste Disposal

Consideration of Res. 09-50, Road Resurfacing Bid

Consideration of Res. 09-51, Agreement for Consulting Services for the TIGER Grant
Consideration of Res. 09-54, Offshore Oil Drilling

Consideration of Res. 09-58, Library Interlocal Agreement

aOkroON~

ADJOURNMENT

Any person desiring to file an appeal to any action taken by the Commission at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings
and for such purpose may be required to insure that a verbatim transcript is made. Said transcript shall be made by the appellant at
his or her expense.  The City maintains a video recording of all public hearings. In the event that you wish to appeal a decision,
the recording may or may not adequately insure a verbatim record of the proceedings. Therefore, you may wish to provide a court
reporter at your expense.

Page 1 of 1



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES
June 16, 2009
The meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by Mayor Minning.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Mayor Minning

B. ROLL CALL:
Mayor Bob Minning Present
Commissioner Phil Collins - Vice Mayor District 1 Present
Commissioner Ed Gayton District 2 Absent
Commissioner Carol Coward District 3 Present
Commissioner Alan Bildz District 4 Present

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

AJ Audet, Commander of the Treasure Island American Legion, spoke regarding the flag
program that they started several years ago. The original flags did not last long and have
been replaced. Charlie Weisgerber then spoke, thanking the Public Works Department for
their help in mounting the new flags. There will be twelve new flags flying on the causeway
in the near future.

Dennis Velasco gave a reminder for the sea oat planting this Saturday, June 20". The
meeting area will be at parking lot #2 at 8:30. Tools needed are shovels and bars such as
crow bars to punch a hole for the liners. He also suggested that volunteers bring gloves and

sun lotion. They will provide bottled water. They will be planting along Sunset Beach in the
area of the beach pavilion, behind the Lion’s Club, and other areas.

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
The minutes of the June 2, 2009 meeting and workshop are available for approval. It was
moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Coward to approve the
minutes as printed. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

E. ITEMS OF BUSINESS
1. Consideration of Ord. 09-04, Business License Fees (2nd Reading & Public Hearing)

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Coward to
approve the ordinance as read.

The public hearing was opened at 6:09 p.m. by Mayor Minning. The public hearing was
closed at 6:09 p.m. by Mayor Minning.

Upon roll call the vote to approve the ordinance was unanimous.
2. Consideration of Res. 09-34, Sunset Chateau Swim Zone Modification

Page 1 of 3
June 16, 2009



Mr. Silverboard gave a brief explanation of this item. At the last workshop Mr. Barcena
made a request for the Commission to review the swim zone area. Materials have been
provided in the packet showing the proposed change in the swim zone. This change
would accommodate comments by the Police Department about the tendency of boaters
to obstruct the buoys and have people inadvertently entering into the swim zone area.
There is a section in the resolution for the Commission to fill in.

There being no motion the resolution died.

Ron White stated that he received a citation. He had a problem with two people on
board being extremely sea sick and having difficulty reaching shore. He submitted a
petition from every homeowner north of the Sunset Chateau asking for the same request
that was made by the Sunset Chateau.

Consideration of Res. 09-32, Leasing Holiday Decorations

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Collins to approve
the resolution as read.

Commissioner Coward stated that if we can't afford to pave the Causeway and 107"
Avenue then we can't afford to enter into a 5 year obligation. We should use the
decorations that we have and use the money elsewhere.

Mr. Silverboard explained that only two of the decorations that we have are safe. We
will have to either spend $45,000 to replace them or we will have to lease them.
Commissioner Collins stated that he would rather not spend $45,000 now. He would
prefer to lease them. Commissioner Bildz agreed.

Upon roll call the vote to approve was 3-1 with Commissioner Coward being the
dissenting vote.

. Consideration of Res. 09-33, Interlocal Agreement with Pinellas County for the ATMS-
ITS System (traffic signal maintenance)

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Collins to approve
the resolution as read.

Commissioner Collins stated that everything that he read was positive, and asked if
there were any downsides to this.

Mr. Murphy stated that it would save us money. He gave a brief explanation of the
issues that would come up with the synchronization of the signals and the speed limits.

Commissioner Coward stated that she knows that other cities have done this, but it is
her understanding that there is no money in the county budget for this at this time, so we
will not be saving money on this now. Mr. Murphy stated that she is correct. We will not
save money now, but will in later years. Once we sign this agreement we can get into
their plan. It will be about six years until we start saving money. We will not save money
until the signals actually transfer. Commissioner Coward stated that she has no problem

Page 2 of 3
June 16, 2009



signing this. She just wants people to understand that we will not save any money on
this now.

Mayor Minning asked about the county changing the speed limits. Mr. Murphy stated
that it may affect the speeds on the causeway from Gulf Blvd. and in the areas that the
county takes over.

Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

5. Consideration of Res. 09-29, Building Citizenship Initiative

It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Coward to
approve the resolution as read.

Commissioner Bildz stated that every year the Florida League of Cities President has a
platform, and this issue is this year's president’s issue. We have the opportunity to hear
more about this at this month’s Suncoast League of Cities meeting in Seminole.

Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

6. Motion to Appoint Florida League of Cities Annual Conference Voting Delegate
Mr. Silverboard gave a brief explanation of this item. There are votes that are taken at
the business meeting. This would authorize someone to be the voting delegate from
Treasure Island for this year's session.
It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Collins to appoint

Commissioner Coward as the voting delegate to the Florida League of Cities annual
conference. Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous.

F. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 6:27 p.m. by Mayor Minning.

Page 3 of 3
June 16, 2009



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WORKSHOP MINUTES
June 16, 2009

The workshop was called to order at 6:38 p.m. by Mayor Minning.

I. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1.

Discussion of the Traffic Signal Warrant Analyses for the Gulf Bivd Intersections with 104"
Avenue and 108" Avenue.

Mr. Murphy gave an explanation of this item. Some in his department have felt that this has
needed to be addressed for some time. They commissioned Volkert and Associates to do a
study. There is significant evidence that lights are needed at 104" and 108" Avenues. He
introduced Angelo Rau to give a presentation on what they had found out.

Mr. Rau stated that they conducted a traffic analysis at both intersections. He gave a brief
explanation of the studies that they had done. There is a specific format for eight warrant items
that indicate a need for traffic signals. 3 of the 8 were met at 104" and 2 of the 8 were met at
108™. Only one is necessary to need a signal. There is strong evidence to warrant signalizing
these intersections. He suggested that they speak with DOT regarding this. This is a systemic
approach. 104" and 108" are truck routes. There is additional emphasis on that use. Putting
those factors together he strongly recommends that they send a strong recommendation from the
Commission to the DOT for them to consider this.

Commissioner Bildz asked what they would have to do to get the existing lights synchronized.
Adding two more would cause even more problems. Mr. Rau explained the synchronization
process and stated that they should be done.

Commissioner Collins stated that when Publix first came in they were willing to pay up to
$250,000 for a traffic light, and asked if they were still willing to do so. Mr. Silverboard explained
that it was the construction group that made the offer, and it was for 50% of the cost up to
$250,000. That group is now gone, so we would have to approach the local Publix store and the
corporate offices. On one of the study days there were over 2,500 pedestrians crossing at that
intersection. We can bring that to Publix and the DOT.

Commissioner Bildz asked about funds and the LAP agreement. Mr. Silverboard stated that we
can bring the warrant study to the DOT and ask them to put the light in. Mr. Silverboard stated
that they will likely tell us that we can get on their list for 5 or 6 years from now, or we could enter
into an agreement to put the lights in at our expense and seek reimbursement through a LAP
agreement for a later date.

Commissioner Coward asked if anyone had had any conversations with Publix on this issue.
They have not. She stated that she can see the need for this on 104" but is concerned about
adding a light at 108" as well. Mr. Murphy explained that trucks that are northbound use 108"
Trucks that are going southbound use 104", Adding a light at 108™ would provide additional
safety for people crossing for Rally and McDonald's.

Page 1 of 10
June 16, 2009



Commissioner Collins asked if there have been accidents at 108". Mr. Rau stated that crashes
are one of the warrant items that were not met. There were only two of the type that could have
been corrected by a light in three years. Commissioner Collins stated that he agreed with
Commissioner Coward that one is necessary at 104", but questions the need at 108",

Mayor Minning asked Mr. Silverboard what the next step would be. Mr. Silverboard stated that
we should present the study to DOT and make our case to them. We may have to back off on
108™. We would ask DOT that if a signal is required at either one or both intersections if they
would pay for it. They likely will not have money for it, and we may have to make a presentation
to the MPO. We may have to enter into a LAP agreement where there would be funds available
at some time down the line. We would budget in next year's budget the funding for the lights. We
would ask Publix to share in that cost, and would try to have a LAP agreement in place. The type
of lights we would be looking at are not the more costly ones. This would be the least costly
option for that area. It would not involve lanes. If the county thought that additional lanes were
needed they would be added at their cost. He notified the Commission that the County had
approved transferring the County Park property over to the city at their meeting today, so we
would have more control over the situation in that area.

Mayor Minning stated that it appeared that we had several options for this. Mr. Silverboard stated
that we had the option of requesting a LAP agreement and waiting for funding, doing it ourselves
and seeking a LAP agreement for reimbursement before construction, or paying for it ourselves.
Mr. Murphy suggested that we seek a LAP agreement and start construction right after the
beginning of the fiscal year.

Commissioner Collins asked how long it would take to get a LAP agreement in place. Mr. Rau
explained that it takes 3-6 months and will depend on how they look at the systemic approach.
104"™ is much stronger. 108" is good, but not as strong as 104™. Commissioner Collins asked if
we should plan on 12 months for the LAP agreement. Mr. Murphy stated that if we were taking
that approach it would stretch the project out further. Mr. Rau stated that as long as they agree
with the warrant study it would probably take 3-6 months. You would have to go through the
permitting process no matter what.

Commissioner Coward asked if in all instances we were planning to use the lowest amount of
funds. Mr. Silverboard stated that at this point in time yes, unless we could identify another
funding source. Commissioner Coward stated that she felt we definitely need one at 104", and
hoped that we didn’t shoot ourselves in the foot by asking for both. Mr. Rau explained that FDOT
have very stringent requirements. We would have to talk to them face to face in order for them to
understand the need. He has never seen anything like what they learned about pedestrians, so
that would be something that they would consider.

This item will move forward to the next Commission meeting.

2. Discussion of Request by Noel Johnson for the P & Z Board to Review RH-50 District
Regutations Concerning Rental of Single and Multi- Family Dwellings

Mr. Silverboard gave an explanation of this item. At the last Commission meeting the
Commission asked him to place this on the workshop agenda for discussion.

Commissioner Bildz asked what the unit capacity was and how it was determined. Mr.
Silverboard stated that right now we do not have a unit capacity, but we do have a capacity of
dwelling units per acre. The minimum housing standards require 50 square feet per person.

Page 2 of 10
June 16, 2009



How realistically, for a transient unit particularly, it would be enforced presents other issues. It is
not one of density that is the controlling issue here; it is the number of people in a dwelling unit.
He doesn't know how we could monitor that on a daily basis. It would be easier for a permanent
residence. The parking and compliance with property maintenance issues are code issues and
should be handled that way. The area that Mrs. Johnson has complained about in the past is
zoned for transient lodging. It doesn't distinguish between a multi-family dwelling unit, a single
family residence that is rented multiple times, or a motel or hotel unit. If the Commission decides
to restrict this area to only hotels or motels you may get something from owners who expect to
be able to rent their properties.

Commissioner Bildz asked if all single family homes were issued one trash can, and what would
happen if they needed more. Mr. Silverboard answered in the affirmative and explained that the
owner would be asked to obtain additional containers at their cost and pay for the additional pick

up.

Commissioner Coward stated that this is not a gated community, and people moving in know
that. To try to put restrictions to make your life better isn'’t fair to the people that are trying to
make their livelihood.

Noel Johnson stated that they have a multi-family unit, so they pay double on everything, but
only have two people living there. They choose to do that in case they ever want to sell it. If
someone rents their property they should be charged double as well. She has contacted the
Florida Statutes people in Tallahassee and they said if you rent like a hotel they have to abide by
the hotel rules which are under the lodging and beverage rules. They do not go by
landlord/tenant rules. If they are not abiding by them we need to contact the DPR and they will
enforce them. Ms. Kiefer stated that she wished that someone had submitted a brief stating that
when we were in the Land’s End litigation, but the courts did not support that. Ms. Johnson
stated that they bought Commercial General property; and the city changed it. A single family
home was built next to her that is being used as a transient lodging property. Something has to
be done to change the rules to help the people that have these problems. She asked that they
change it back to Commercial General, or send it to the Planning Board to look into this. People
approach them on the beach stating that they have the same problems. There has to be some
rules and they have to be enforced.

Larry Yost stated that he understands the problem that Noel is talking about. He is in the RM-15
district, and they are having the same problem with the condominiums that are being rented.
When he was on the P & Z board you were allowed six rentals per year. He asked if that was
still the case. Ms. Kiefer stated that it was, unless it was a multi-family dwelling. There are very
definite criteria to operate as a motel or hotel. She suggested that he file a complaint with the
state if he felt that someone was operating that way. Mr. Yost stated that it creates the same
problem. It creates traffic and parking problems. He suggested that a letter be sent to the condo
association advising them what the law is. Commissioner Coward stated that usually a
condominium association has by-laws that the owners should abide by. You should go to them
to see if they are in violation.

Commissioner Collins stated that he felt that the problem was not the statutes, but enforcement.
He doesn’t see how you could police how many people were there. Ms. Kiefer gave an
explanation of how the code enforcement process worked. She stated that enforcement is a
huge problem. Commissioner Coward stated that Land’s End cost the city a huge amount of
money. Ms. Kiefer stated that it was about $900,000, and the League of Cities paid $1,000,000.

Page 3 of 10
June 16, 2009



Commissioner Collins asked if we should send this to the P & Z. He feels that the real answer is
to police it. Mayor Minning asked what we would ask the P & Z to come back with. Ms. Kiefer
suggested that they pass a resolution asking them to come back with recommendations. They
could hold public hearings on the issues, and could come back to the Commission with a report.

Mayor Minning asked what sort of things they could come back with. We can have ali kinds of
laws, but they would need to be enforced, and we are told that this is an enforcement issue. Ms.
Kiefer stated that enforcement is always going to be an issue, especially with the current budget
constraints. Mayor Minning stated that he would be hesitant to send this to P & Z.

Commissioner Coward stated that many people that cannot sell their houses are now renting
them.

Ms. Kiefer read an excerpt from the state regulations for hotels and motels. She stated that
based on those regulations single family homes would be excluded.

Heidi Horak spoke about things that should not be put on the P & Z's plate. There are certain
items that should be handled by staff rather than the P & Z. There are controls, like for the
garbage that can be handled here. Fire safety should be handled here. They have limitations
based on case law. We are not the only city that has these problems. There have been cases
all over the state. We have to look at cities all over the state to see what they are doing. As
Commissioner Coward stated, this is becoming more prevalent due to the economic downturn. If
you send us this we will address it, but you have to be sure that you send us a question that we
can answer. Zoning changes are difficult and would involve Comprehensive Plan changes.

They need to consider if adding this in would bog the process down.

Mayor Minning suggested that they look at two things. We should look at the issues that should
be handled here; and look at the zoning issues separately. Ms. Kiefer stated that the statutes
that Ms. Johnson provided cover public lodging. Ms. Kiefer read some of the definitions from the
statute. She offered to contact the state as it is their law, and offered to review our ordinances
and speak with Mr. Schwartz. Commissioner Collins asked if they could be provided with those
statutes.

Commissioner Coward stated that if the dwelling was built before the regulations it would not
have the things like sprinkier systems. Ms. Kiefer stated that some things would be required to
be upgraded regardless.

Mayor Minning asked if it would be appropriate to ask Ms. Kiefer to take a look at this and issue
a memo to the Commission before they send it to the P & Z. Commissioner Bildz stated that he
thought they should do that, and not put this on another workshop until she has researched it
and reported back to them.

Consideration of Res. 09-37, Dumpster Purchase

Hal Bruce gave a brief explanation of this item. They are asking for 22 dumpsters, with a cost
that is 3% above last year's. They have funds budgeted for these.

Mayor Minning asked what the amortization was on these. Mr. Silverboard stated that it was part
of the expenses of the solid waste fund. Mr. Bruce explained that the lifespan of the dumpsters
was now 8-10 years as they are purchasing units that have been constructed with better
materials.

Page 4 of 10
June 16, 2009



